From: Burleigh Electorate Office BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au &
Subject: Re: RESERVE STREET
Date: 6 August 2020 at 1:58 pm
To:
Cc: Burleigh Electorate Office BURLEIGH@parliament.gld.gov.au

BOE$® | have read all the info you provided. Hence my comment about
stopping the rat running a straight through St isn’t rat running.

Opening up Tabilban St only shifts the problem and creates a bigger one as you
would then open it up to trucks and buses and | don’t support that. | imagine
that’s why it was closed before. As | said you won't like the answer, it’s a council
road and as such | forwarded your email to Daphne McDonald who has actioned
it with council.

Kind regards

Michael Hart

Michael Hart MP | Member for Burleigh

Shadow Minister for Housing & Public Works
Shadow Minister for Energy

Shadow Minister for Innovation & Digital Technology

Michael HART we

Member for Burleigh

M 1 Paradise Avenue, Miami Qld 4220 B8 PO Box 2093, Burleigh Waters C
% 0755604100 @ burleigh@parliament.qid.qgov.au & michaelhartmp.com.au
f MichaelHartMP ¥ @MichaelHartMP

From:

Date: Thursday, 6 August 2020 at 8:40 am

To: Burleigh EO <BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: RESERVE STREET

Hi Michael

Thanks for your prompt response, however it is clear to me that you have not
gone over all the documentation nor the proposal based on your response. |
would like you to read all the supplied information | have previously attached to
my email and you will see that Pauline's response was incorrect.

Our narrow little street is NOT a collector road, and allowing the amount of traffic
that has been flowing through our street is actually against State guidelines.

We have been proactive as a community and come with a solution which you


mailto:OfficeBURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au
mailto:OfficeBURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au

have not acknowledged, why?

Responding with "I know that's not what you want to hear sorry" is frankly not
what | expected from an MP. We all know there is a simple solution.

This problem has gone on for far too long and has now gotten out of control.

We need your support in taking this matter to a resolution favourable to our
community especially with the light rail coming to Burleigh.

Regards

From: Burleigh Electorate Office <BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 12:45 PM

To:
Cc: Burleigh Electorate Office <BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au>; MCDONALD
Daphne <daphnemcdonald @goldcoast.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: RESERVE STREET

Thanks for your email that area has been a problem for a number of years and |
have had many discussions with Pauline Young and before her Greg Betts.
Pauline’s letter covers the issues fairly well and | really don’t have anything | can
add to it as those roads are local roads they fall under the council. The only real
solution would be to stop the availability to rat run through there altogether but
that’s just not feasible. | know that’s not want you want to hear sorry.

State controlled roads info can be found here. https://www.tmr.gld.gov.au/Travel-
and-transport/Maps-and-guides/Queensland-State-controlled-roads-and-region-
maps.

| have also ccd Daphne McDonald into this email as these streets now reside in
her local council area.

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

A 1 Paradise Avenue, Miami Qld 4220 &8 PO Box 2093, Burleigh Waters Qid 4220
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From:
Date: Saturday, 1 August 2020 at 9:57 am

To: Burleigh EO <BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RESERVE STREET

To: Michael Hart.

Re: RESERVE STEREET BURLEIGH HEADS 4220
| am just touching base with you on the registered letter sent to you dated
18/07/2020 by myself and family PO a®s 2nd concerned

neighbours.

If we can help with any other information please let us know, as we need
something happen ASAP.

We are also constantly updating the websitc) i PO OO Of
heavy trucks using Reserve Street which has multiplied expedientially.

| will also send all documents just in case.

Regards
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